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Nivitha (LKK Auto) -

— =
From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 3:32 PM
To: Catherine Chong; assignments
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE : AEMD/105/09/2018/170 Pre-Repair Inspection for SLL2502A
Your reference: SLL2502A
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/170
Catherine,
Please conduct a Pre-Repair Inspection for the vehicle SLL2502A at No. 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49, Premier @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 415875.

Please contact Mr Lucas @ mobile phone 81316518 for appointment.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM &
., # TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ #

+" One Home, One Team
. Building Qur Futwe Together

WARNING: "Privilaged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee. you must not copy. distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213), Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error”



* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:47 PM
To: 'Frankie THAY (SPF)'; assignments
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR
REF: TCL.GCN.an.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON
10/12/18
Dear Frankie,
Noted, with thanks.
BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
From: Frankie THAY (SPF) [mailto:Frankie_ THAY@spf.gov.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:43 PM
To: Catherine Chong <catherinechong90.cc@gmail.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR REF:
TCL.GCN.an.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON 10/12/18
Your reference: SLL2502A
Our reference: AEMD/105/009/2018/170
Catherine,
Please take note of the withdrawal of lawyer acting for SLL2502A and cancelled the PRI survey.
Thanks.
Frankie Thay (Mr)
Safe Driving Manager
Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department
Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848
HOME TEAM &
» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ***
«" One Home, One Team
. Buliding Qur Future Together
may be contained In this message If you are not Ihe intended addressee, you must nol copy, gistribute or take any

WARNING P/

aclion in reliar ny information in this emall to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please




From: Anil Kumar <anil@htapartners.com.sg>

Seni: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:35 PM

To: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Tan Vincent (tanvinl3@vahoo.com.sg) <tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR REF:
TCL.GCN.an.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON 10/12/18

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Mr Frankie,
We refer to our email dated 11'" December 2018.

Kindly note that we are withdrawing from acting for the owner of SLL2502A in respect of the above matter and as
such, we hereby withdraw our email and its contents stated therein dated 11" December 2018 for the above
matter. Kindly regard our email request dated 11" December 2018 as void and nil.

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext.256

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 6533 0313

From: Anil Kumar

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 5:04 PM

To: 'Frankie_Thay@spf.gov.sg' <Frankie Thay@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Tan Vincent (tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg) <tanvin13@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SLL2502A & OUR REF:
TCL.GCN.an.50508.18.VAS - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL2502A & QX5222R ON 10/12/18

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLI1.2502A & QX5222R ALONG / AT CHANGI PRISON LINK
CENTRE CARPARK ON 10/12/18 @ TIME: 11:50 HRS

We are instructed to notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic accident which involves our client’s
vehicle registration number SLL.2502A and vehicle registration number QX5222R driven by your insured
at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motorcycle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair
the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Kindly contact the person-in-charge to arrange for the inspection of the vehicle. Please be informed that the said vehicle
can be inspected at: -

Venue - VAS GROUP PTELTD



160 Sin Ming Drive

#03-07 Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722
Contact Person : Mr Vincent : 91796610 ( Important: Kindly contact Mr Vincent, prior to arranging
your appointed surveyor going down to inspect our client’s vehicle for the above matter)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference.

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

M/s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext.256

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 6533 0313

ﬂ AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.



»
- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 9:13 AM

To: Catherine Chong; assignments

Ce: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/170 Pre-Repair Inspection for SLL2502A

Your reference: SLL2502A
Our reference : AEMD/105/009/2018/170

Catherine,

Please conduct a Pre-Repair Inspection for vehicle SLL2502A at VAS Group Pte Ltd, 160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-07 Sin
Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722

Please contact Mr. Vincent at 91796610 for appointment.

Thanks.

Frankie Thay (Mr)

Safe Driving Manager

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4841 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM 7

« ®* TRANSFORMATION 2025 » #*

."  One Home, Cne Team
Builcing Our Future Together

ded addressee. you must nol copy, distribute or take any
1 offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please

WARNING Frs -anfidantial information may be contained in this message If you are not {he int

ot



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 0459F

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLL2502A

Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 10 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSIQU
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: CDN219297

Chassis No.: WAUZZZB8T4BA100189
Maximum Power Output: 155.0 kW (207 bhp)
Open Market Value: $47,542.00

Original Registration Date: 16 Sep 2011

First Registration Date: 16 Sep 2011

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $47,542.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Sep 2021

PARF Rebate Amount: $28,525.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 Sep 2021

COE Category: B- Car(1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $63,002.00

COE Rebate Amount: $17,413.00

Total Rebate Amount: $45,938.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Dec 2018

OK



'-1._2.*10!2018 Used Audi A5 coupe Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SsGT ARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

CARNIVAL

1516 Dec € Downtown East

Sell it yourselfl Advertise it at just [ roBeeGom

$58 until it's SOLD! sk | One Stop Car Hub

;u.taprali;e Gallery = =rid [ xn:a lmm-c::;wm

2013 BMW 520i Only $12k Depre! Pristine Condition!
Post an Advertisement ; 7 «* IV EAING ALITO
ery Law B = Llotked | of cor sale

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

| Browse by Category v

5 vehicles Audi AS coupe | Advanced Search B
Maksz Model Price Depreciation Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Staius
Audi A5 coupe Any Ay 2011 Any Any Arty Available
Audi A5 Coupe 2.0A TFSI $56,800 $12,580 /yr 30-Jun-2011 1,984 cc 79,000 km Sports Available
Quattro

Low Mileage Done! Carefully Maintained And Taken Care Of By Previous Owner| Upgraded Sports Rims! Accident Free. Comes With 6 Months
Warranty! View To Believe It's Prestige Condition! Hurry, Call Us T...

ST Carz Pt Lid
Pasted: 09-Dec-2018  Tags: 2011 Audi AS, 2011 audi a5, Audl AS, audi a5, Audi, AS, a5, Used Audi

Audi A5 Coupe 2.0A TFSI £$61,300 $12,720 lyr 28-0ct-2011 1,984 cc 141,223 km Sports Available
Quattro

1 Owner! Cheapest Deprediation In The Market. 100% Accident Free, No Chassis Or Structural Damage. 1 Year Warranty Will Be Given Ta Next
Customer, Buy With Peace Of Mind And Drive Till The End Of Coe....

Posted: 07-Dec-2018 Tags: 2011 Audi AS, 2011 audi a5, Audi AS, audi 35, Aud|, A5, a5, Used Audi

Audi A5 Coupe 2.0A TFSI 466,666 $14,630 /yr 24-0ct-2011 1,984 cc 127,000 km Sports Available
Quattro

Full Agent Serviced, Reimagined Interior, Black Sporty AS And Extremely Low Mileage. Price Is Negotiable. Call Now For Appaintment For Viewing.

Pasted: 08-Nov-2018 Tags: 2011 Audi AS, 2011 audi a5, Audi AS, audi a5, Audi, AS, a5, Used Audl

Audi AS Coupe 2.0A TFSI £53,998 $13,030 Jyr 02-Apr-2011 1,984 cc 86,103 km Sports Available
Quattro

Be Our Next Happy Buyer To Own This Well-kept Vehicle At Most Reasanable And Affardable Price! Low Down Payment 80% Loan Manthly
Instaliment Fram $976! Low Mileage! Pre-Owner Family 3rd Car! Servicing...

Posted: 06-Nov-2018  Tags: 2011 Audi AS, 2011 audi 2%, Audi A5, audi a5, Audl, AS, a5, Used Audi

MCS Garage - Accessories Retail
MyCarShap Singapore, MCS offers a wide range of car accessories, perfarmance parts and maintenance services.

Mare info about this shop

Audi AS Coupe 2.0A TFSI £56,000 £12,910 fyr 17-May-2011 1,984 cc 97,000 km Sports Available
Quattro

Lady Driver. 1 Owner Only, Well Maintained And All Major Problems Relatad To Audi Resolved. New Roof Lining

Posted: 16-0ct-2018  Tags: 2011 Audi AS, 2011 aud) a%, Audi AS, aud| a5, Audi, AS, a5, Used Aud|

Save this search criteria, to get email alents whenever @ match is found.

} Madel Price Depreciation =g Dt Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ |results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars sctory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

Compar



" MTOR18158518 / Tarque 5 Pte Lid - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 10/12/2018 17:21
SUEMITTED BY: Paach Ang Siew Hul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report corre(‘.ll!!he details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2 This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies la

repudiale policy liability.

4 The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance campanies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

10/12/2018 17:21

10/12/2018 11:50

CHANGI PRISON LINK CENTRE CAR PARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLL2502A

CHAN JIAN'AN JEREMY
S8330459F

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98528409
OFFICE-98528409

AUDI
A5 SPORTBACK-2.0 TFSI QUATTRO (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

CHAN JIAN'AN JEREMY
S8330459F

12/09/1983

INDOOR

16/08/2006

12 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98528409

OFFICE-98528409
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 19



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

23 AMBER ROAD #11-02 S439871

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

YES

10 UBI AVENUE 3

ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3 , POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: - FAX NO:
NO

YES

YES

FILE TOO BIG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

QX5222R

GOVERNMENT

Page 2 of 19



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

(B % (otee Vapord =

- /g PT|
DECLARATION @P
/W aeciare the foregoing particulass are true in every respect %
"’: | [ 1) - \3& g

. ' /&
Policytoloer's Sgnature Driver's Sgnature " Reporang Centre Penonnel's Semyrr, 1%
Date & Time: I eriver b not the pobicyholider) tame

Lite & Time HRIC JHIN Na
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Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 18




Sketch Plan #2

KETCH P

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 l\omrmmmmamu!m:um-umwuptmmimm;

2. This Form must be comply

3 Mmmuumm‘u,mmwmmmummﬁm
Mmthhummum

4 mlaul-ndmpuma!wsFnrmb\-lmuumwmshnmnmnﬂmudmuﬁimnnmmdnmmm
companies

s. ey Jei At staltls ) AdiddLd | Jvell

[ ﬂunmulibﬂwwﬂahhhmdmmmwcmumw by the General nsurance
mwwmnbmmmmdmmnh-mumamwmm
interested parties

7. nmwdmhmuNMmMmmnm-mdmwnmm.mnmu
the report being made available aforesaid

3 mmumummmm
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:
la) wm.mmueumummmumtwwmnm-dmmm.

(¥) investigating the sccident and/or my claims;
() carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding 1o any enquiries by me:

fNIMMWMIMMhm of correspondence, statements, involces, reports or notices to me,
MMM&Mdmmmmunhmmmaﬁnum a1 wall pg on the
external coves of envelopes/mall packages) and/or
v Complying with spplicable law in administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b) all insurer{s] who have insured vehiclefs) involved in this #codent and the Insuters’ mwyers/law firms, may/are permitted
mmw.dhtlmnnﬂurmmhvmmmmhrmvmdha&mh«mm and

(€] my Personal infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA 10 their third party service providers or
mm{&MuMWMLMmhm‘mdm.houwmcdmmpm

{dl my Personal information will also be collected snd used to compile ciaims history for the purpose of fraud detection.
Investigation and management in preseat and sl tuture claimg

lel the information so collected under {d] above may be shared / disclased.

(1) toal insurers and/or any other third parties that asust In evaluating Investigating, controlling of managing fraud,
regulators. law enforcement and government agencied a1 reasonsbly required for the purposes stated, o

(i} tor complying with requirements under &ny regulations laws o court orders Qﬁ_ 5 P "( »
L]
S N
S~
/ Ty E@R s
taa L —
X | ”, N
. — — S L »
Polcyholder's Signature Deiwer’s Sigrat e Repottag Centre Ferstinnel s !Ign:?wz
Date & Tirme (H drwer i3 mat the polic hplder ) [ Yye -
Dste B Tiene PERICST M e
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Accident Sketch Plan

SINGAPORE |
POLICE FORCE CHTTTTROTITE

TR01812107020
Police Station Of Origin 3of3
Traffic Police Report No 1201812107050
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885
Tel No 85470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Skeltch Plan
Informant is not able 1o provide sketch plan
‘Signature Of Officer Recording The Report | [ Signature Of Informant. s
Not applicable ’ | The identity of the person making this report has
been suthenticated by SingPass No signature s
/ ‘ required
Signature Of Imerpreter | [DeteTime o -
Not applicable 10712/2018 15 37

Officer in Charge Of Case
P rTPIB /

LIM JUN HUI, ADRIAN
Lontact No - 65476350

Classihcation Of Case

ﬁ;ﬁmnlwcah on Sllﬂ;— -

HE 1

Page 6 of 19




Common Statement

sicarone A
POLICE FORCE Ilm lll

172018121077020
Police Station Of Origin e
Twaffic Police Report No. T20181210/7020
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885
Tel No' 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

GOVERNMENT VEHICLE
SLL2502A | FWD Singapore Ple. Lid

S72104411A
Related Vehicle | QX5222R (Car) Contact No | 81263907
HospitalClinic | NIL Classof | Class NIL -

Driving Date of Expiry NIL

‘Related Vehicle | SLL2502A (Car) Contact No. | 98528409
HospltaliClinic | NIL Classof | Class NIL '
Driving Date of Expiry NIL
Licence &
i Expiry Date| |
 Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Bnef Details.

Al the carpark of Chang Pnson Link Centre, after QX5222R diove past my car (nside parking lot). |
proceeded 10 drive out of the parking lot However QX5222R came to & stop and reverse into my cat
despile me sounding my hom 1o wam him

Jden link: mtps diyoutu beZgGU TRAUpGOw
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station Of Onigin
Trafhic Police

Common Statement

QP AT T

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TR2ME12107020
1of3
Repont No T/20181210/7020

Date/Time Report Made:
10/12/2018 15:37

Vide Report No

Station Diary No

Name of Informant: Address

CHAN JIAN'AN, JEREMY 23 AMBER ROAD #11-02 SINGAPORE 430871

ID Type / ID No; Contacl No.; o
NRIC NO / S8330459F Homulomeo Mobile: 58528400

Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN nol_arsenal@hotmail com

Sex: Age: Date of Bith. | Type of Informant: -
Male 35 12/08/1883 | Driver o

Race Language Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation Driving Licence Information’ o -
PUBLIC SERVICE Class. Date of Expiry:

CHANGI PRISON LINK CENTRE CAR PARK

| —

Weather Road Surface | Road Speed Limit
[ Clear Ory . !
Traflic Flow: Traffic Control Traffic Volume |
One W - - Not Controlles . No Traffic |
Type of Collision; Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Others ambulance
| B - —L |
[ Mode! Color | Condition | No of Passenger
filhs Crey Shghtly 1
{ _#Qammc |
| SLL2502A4 | Can AU 'AS White Slhightly 0
| SPOKIBAC ‘ Damaged
K207FSI
= QU |
- |Insurance No | Effective | Expiry Date |

-t
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Receipt / Tax Invoice

EADXxpress

TANJONG KATONG

RECEIPT / TAX INVOICE
Jeremy Chan Jian An

INVOICE #: 1104 Sat,02 Dec '17 3:42 pm
-1 Discount @ $240.00-$240.00
1 Kinetic Ceramic Coating $528.00
Less discount $371.00 FE9900
1 Prepayment - Coating Conservation $70.00
Program $105:00

Less discount $35.00
Free rim coating

12 Prepayment - Wax & Shine @ $45.00 $540.00
Subtotal $898.00
Tax () $0.00
TOTAL 4 items $898.00
Credit Card $898.00
TO PAY $0.00

Served by: Ee Chiang Low at Main Register
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5 Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875
@RQUE Tel; +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Email: enquiry@torqueb.com
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201313221G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : SLL2502A Estimation No. : E18120013
Make & Model : AUDI,A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI DOA » 10/12/2018
QU,WAUZZZ8T4BA100189
Year of : 2011
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/pP Amt

o 0 <N o0 s WM e

NN N N NN P 2 2
n B2 W N H O L O NN O U =2 W N = DO

Section: List Items

Front bumper 1.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

Front bumper retainer (LH) 1.00 32.00 -32.00 ]

Front bumper retainer (RH) 1.00 32.00 32.00 el
Front bumper sponge (LH) 1.00 71.00 ~71.00

Front bumper sponge (RH) 1.00 71.00 .00 Ap) X
Front bumper reinforcement 1.00 569.00 -~ 569.00 11
Radiator grille 1.00 440.00  -440.00
Radiator grille chrome 1.00 380.00 380.00 C I
Radiator grille emblem - Logo 1.00 90.00 90.00 £
Radiator grille emblem - Quttro 1.00 140.00 977 1468-60 (/- |
Front bumper nozzle cap 2.00 0.00 ~0.00 35.20.7 ¢
Front bumper nozzle 2.00 0.00 ~0.00 Mégq
Front bumper nozzle bracket 2.00 0.00 £ 0.00 2246
Fog lamp (LH) 1.00 170.00 ~170.00 “AF .
Fog lamp garnish (LH) 1.00 84.00 ~84.00 1)

Fog lamp chrome garnish (LH) 1.00 52.00 “52.00

Front bumper bracket (LH) 1.00 82.00 ~82.00 X
Front bumper bracket (RH) 1.00 82.00 ~82.00 - " -
Front bumper undercover 1.00 126.00 A26.00 == )
Bonnet 1.00 1,428.00 1:428-60

Bonnet lock 1.00 130.20 13620 v
Bonnet insulator 1.00 0.00 0.00-; N
Front fender (LH) 1.00 672.00 ~672.00 /1
Front fender inner shield (LH) 1.00 220.00 < 220.00

Head lamp (LH) 1.00 1,512.00 .1,512.00 on

Continue on next page...

PAGE1OF 3

._..';



S Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapocre 415875
® RQUE Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Emall: enquiry@torque5.com
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201313221G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : SLL2502A Estimation No. :@E18120013
Make & Model : AUDI,AS SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI DOA +10/12/2018
QU ,WAUZZZ8T4BA100189

Year of : 2011

Manufacture
No Description Qty u/p Amt
26 Head lamp bracket (LH) 1.00 62.00 62.00 ‘NE T,
27 Front support panel 1.00 609.00 0900 g \ &
28 Support panel securing plate (LH) 1.00 110.00 11660 LN ¥,
29 Support panel securing plate (RH) 1.00 110.00 110.00

%7, Amt S$8,474.20
Discount (0.00%) $%0.00
Sdbtotal S$ 8,474.20

Section: Special Nett Items

30 Front bumper clip set 1.00 50.00 4050.00 1o
31 Front fender inner shield clip set 1.00 50.00 425000 "°

32 Bonnet insulator clip set 1.00 60.00 66:60 '

33 Engine coolant 1.00 120.00 5.1 26-00 T = I/

Amt S$ 280.00
Discount (0.00%) S$ 0.00
Subtotal S$ 280.00

Section: r
34 To check wiring and lighting system 1.00 80.00 80.00 _.:»—‘g Z.D
35 To focus head lamp 1.00 100.00 100.00 & <
36 To diagnostic coding head lamp 1.00 250.00 25800 | -C
37 To R&R a/c condenser and radiator assy 1.00 350.00 350.00 i
38 To top up 134a refrigerants 1.00 120.00 120.00 - ] \':;-g
39 To respray and supply undercoating / putty on parts replaced 1.00 80.00 8000w
40 To perform anti rust treatment on affected areas 1.00 60.00 60.00 1o
41 To repair, replace and realign damaged areas 1.00 1,200.00 1.260:00 =€+
42 To spray painting on affected areas 1.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 -
43 To car wash and polish after repair 1.00 120.00 126:00 7

Continue on next page...
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S Torque 5 Pte Ltd
No.B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875

@ RQU E Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Email: enquiry@torgue5.com
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 2013132216

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No 1 SLL2502A Estimation No. :E18120013
Make & Model : AUDI,A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI DOA :10/12/2018
QU WAUZZZ8T4BA100189
Year of : 2011
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/p Amt

Amt S$ 3,360.00
Discount (0.00%) S$ 0.00
Subtotal S$ 3,360.00

ZQ\\'L\\E

150A 1 -6

List Items Subtotal S5 8,474.20
Special Nett Items 5% 280.00

Subtotal
Labour items Subtotal 55 3,360.00
Total 5%

12,114.20

PAGE 3 OF 3



Torque 5 Pte Ltd

No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875
@ RQUE Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Email: enquiry@rorque5.com
Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201313221G

SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

Vehicle No : SLL2502A Estimation No. : E18120015
Make & Model : AUD|,AS5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI DOA :10/12/2018
QU WAUZZZ8T4BA100189
Year of 12011
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/p Amt
Section: List Items
1 Front support panel top garnish 1.00 270.00 270.00
2 Turbo inter cooler 1.00 1,040.00 1.040.00
3 Front support panel air guide (LH) 1.00 80.00 80.00
4 Inter cooler hose assy 1.00 350.00 350.00
5 Head lamp inner plate 1.00 230.00 230.00
Amt S$ 1,970.00
Discount (0.00%) 55 0.00
Subtotal 55 1,970.00
Section: i Items
6 Coating 1.00 900.00  960.00

Amt S$ 900.00
Discount (0.00%) S% 0.00
Subtotal 5% 900.00

L

List Items Subtotal Ss

1,970.00

Special Nett Items S5 900.00
Subtotal

Total S$

2,870.00

PAGE 1 OF 1



@ Torgue 5 Pte Ltd
No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premler @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 41 5875
@RQU E Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax +65 6452 4584 | Email: enquiry@torgueS.com
Co. & GST Reg. No,: 201313221G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : SLL2502A Estimation No. :E18120013
Make & Model . AUDI,A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI DOA :10/12/2018
QU,WAUZZZ8T4BA100189

Year of 1 2011

Manufacture
No Description Qty u/mp Amt

Se : List Ite

1 Front bumper 1.00 1,200.00 ., 1,200.00 (i
2 Front bumper retainer (LH) 1.00 3200 ., 3200)
3 Front bumper retainer (RH) 1.00 3200 32.001_‘ RS
4 Front bumper sponge (LH) 1.00 71.00 71.00 ©oaif '
5 Front bumper sponge (RH) 1.00 71.00 7100~ piny 2
6 Front bumper reinforcement 1.00 569.00 , 569.00 [y
7 Radlator grille 1.00 440,00 ~/ 440002V
8 Radiator grille chrome 1.00 380.00 / 380.00CE
9 Radiator grille emblem - Logo 1.00 90.00  90.00 NG
10 Radiator grille emblem - Quttro 100 140.00 95 o40:00 ML/
11 Front bumper nczzle cap 2.00 0.00 ~ 000 35.20.51 ¢
12 Front bumper nozzle 2.00 0.00 /0.00 li%gq Zer
13 Front bumper nozzie bracket 2.00 0.00 0.0022-40 4,
14 Fog iamp (LH) 1.00 170.00 _/ 170.00 AR«
15 Fog lamp garnish (LH) 1.00 84.00 84.00 1+
16 Fog lamp chrome garnish (LH) 1.00 52.00 5200502
17 Front bumper bracket (LH) 1.00 82.00 ./ 82.00 TN}
18 Front bumper bracket (RH) 1.00 8200 /8200~ e
19 Front bumper undercover 1.00 126,00 /126,005 [P
20 Baonnet 1.00 1,428.00 142800 L
21 Bonnet lock 1.00 130.20 A130:20 VA
22 Bonnet insulator 1.00 0.00 0.00-355 # n X
23 Front fender (LH) 1.00 672.00 /672,00 PP
24 Front fender inner shield (LH) 1.00 220.00 /220,00 e LTy
25 Head lamp (LH) 1.00  1,512.00 ./1,512.00 7.

Continue on next page...
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TeraUED

Torque 5 Pte Ltd

No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875
Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Emall: enquiry@torque5.com

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201313221G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : SLL2502A Estimation No. :E18120013
Make & Model : AUDI,A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI DOA :10/12/2018
QU,WAUZZZBT4BA100189
Year of : 2011
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/p Amt
26 Head lamp bracket (LH) 1.00 62.00 62,00 7 e By
27 Front support panel 1.00 609,00 609.00-7 11 ¥/
28 Support panel securing plate {LH) 1,00 110,00 110:60 M A4
29 Support panel securing plate (RH) 1.00 110.00 110:00 hiy~
Amt 5% 8,474.20
Discount {0.00%) 5% 0.00
Subtotal 5§ 8,474.20
Section: Special Nett Items
30 Front bumper clip set 1.00 50.00 50,00 !IEZ ¢t
31 Front fender inner shield clip set 1.00 50.00 50.00 NEC
32 Bonnet Insulator clip set 1.00 60.00 60,00 N
33 Engine coolant 1.00 120.00 4, ¢y 12000 T 5x e o/
Amt S$ 280.00
Discaunt (0.00%) S$% 0.00
Subtotal S53$ 280.00
Section: Labour Items
34 To check wiring and lighting system 1.00 80.00 80.00 7 -
35 To focus head lamp 1.00 100.00 100.00 -
36 To dlagnostic coding head lamp 1.00 250.00 250:00 [ 200U
37 To R&R a/c condenser and radlator assy 1.00 350.00 350.00 { G
— LG
38 To top up 134a refrigerants 1.00 . 120.00 120.00 i‘
39 To respray and supply undercoating / putty on parts replaced 1.00 80.00 8000~ W X
40 To perform anti rust treatment on affected areas 1.00 60.00 60.00 .~
41 To repalr, replace and realign damaged areas 1.00 1,200.00  1,280:08 =% -1
42 To spray painting on affected areas 1.00 1,000.00 1,000.80 COn-ex
43 To car wash and polish after repair 1.00 120.00 126-00 fo N X

Continue on next page...
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ToRQUED

Torgque 5 Pte Ltd

No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875
Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Email: enquiry@torques.com

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 201313221G

ESTIMATION REPORT

Vehicle No : SLL2502A Estimation No. :E18120013
Make & Model - AUDI,A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSI DOA :10/12/2018
QU,WAUZZZB8T4BA100189
Year of : 2011
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/me Amt

SIN = Mg
Laboue = 1490

Amt S$ 3,360.00
Discount (0.00%) S5 0.00
Subtotal S$ 3,360.00

TG L ne

9136 15

List Items Subtotal 5% 8,474.20

Special Nett Items
Subtotal

5% 280.00

Labour ltems Subtotal 5§ 3,360.00

Total

S$
12,114.20

PAGE 3 OF 3
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TORQUED

Torgue 5 Pte Ltd
No.B Kakl Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-50 Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6452 4457 | Fax: +65 6452 4584 | Emalk: enquiry@torques.com

Co. & GST Reg. No.: 2013132216

SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT

Vehicle No 1 SLL2502A Estimation No. : E18120015
Make & Model : AUDI,A5 SPORTBACK 2.0 TFSsI DOA 1 10/12/2018
QU,WAUZZZBT4BA100189
Year of 1 2011
Manufacture
No Description Qty u/p Amt

Section: List items

100 27000 270,00/ T

1 Front support panel tap garnish
2 Turbo inter coaler 1.00 1,040.00 A1,040.00 [/
3 Front support panel air guide (LH) 1.00 80.00 /80.00 LT
4 Inter cooler hose assy 1.00 350.00 /350.00. i
5 Head lamp Inner plate 1.00 230.00 /230.00 L]
Amt S$ 1,970.00
Discount (0.00%) S$ 0.00
Subtotal S$ 1,970.00
Sectlon: Specia ems
A% MNX
6 Coating 1.00 900.00 808860 U =V
AL i e

Amt S$ 900.00
Discount (0.00%) 5% 0.00
Subtotal S$900.00

=4

List ltems Subtotal s$

1,970.00

Special Nett Iltams 5s 200.00
Subtotal

Total S%

2,870.00

PAGE 1 0F 1



Receipt / Tax Invoice

EADXxpress

TANJONG KATONG

RECEIPT / TAX INVOICE
Jeremy Chan Jian An

INVOICE #: 1104 Sat,02 Dec'17 3:42 pm
-1 Discount @ $240.00-$240.00
1 Kinetic Ceramic Coating $528.00
Less discount $371.00 $8992.00
1 Prepayment - Coating Conservation $70.00
Program S

Less discount $35.00
Free rim coating

12 Prepayment - Wax & Shine @ $45.00 $540.00
Subtotal $898.00
Tax () $0.00
TOTAL 4 items $898.00
Credit Card $898.00
TO PAY $0.00

X Served by: Ee Chiang Low at Main Register




'Y Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF18022341/Bqd3e2

AR

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION(SPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 04-01-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : FRANKIE THAY Code: SPF
s Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SLL 2502A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2018/170 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  FRANKIE THAY Assign Date 12/12/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model AUDI A5 SPORTBACK c.c 1984
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. WAUZZZBT4BA100189 Colour WHITE
Odometer 139228 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[245/40Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[245/40ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [245/40ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[245/40Z R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  10/12/2018 Inspection Date 14/12/2018
Survey held at TORQUE 5 PTE LTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 4
#01-50 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




’ VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e ; ; ; 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 2502A

Page No.:1 of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo rkshop%) ($j)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER cuT 1,200.00 1,200.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (LH) NECESSARY 32.00 32.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER (RH) NECESSARY 32.00 32.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (LH) cuTt 71.00 71.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE (RH) NOT NECESSARY 71.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 569.00 569.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CRUMPLED 440.00 440.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE CHROME CRUMPLED 380.00 380.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM - LOGO NECESSARY 90.00 90.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE EMBLEM - QUTTRO NECESSARY 140.00 95.00
2|FRONT BUMPER NOZZLE CAP BROKEN 35.20 35.20
2|FRONT BUMPER NOZZLE CRUMPLED 196.80 196.80
2|FRONT BUMPER NOZZLE BRACKET CRUMPLED 22.40 22.40
1|FOG LAMP (LH) BROKEN 170.00 170.00
1|FOG LAMP GARNISH (LH) BROKEN 84.00 84.00
1|FOG LAMP CHROME GARNISH (LH) SCRATCHED 52.00 52.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (LH) NECESSARY 82.00 82.00
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (RH) NECESSARY 82.00 82.00
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER BROKEN 126.00 126.00
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 1,428.00
LABOUR
1|BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 130.20 -
1|BONNET INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 256.00 -
1|FRONT FENDER (LH) DENTED 672.00 672.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD (LH) cuT 220.00 220.00
1|HEAD LAMP (LH) BROKEN 1,512.00 1,512.00
1|{HEAD LAMP BRACKET (LH) BENT 62.00 62.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 609.00 -
LABOUR

1|SUPPORT PANEL SECURING PLATE (LH) NOT NECESSARY 110.00 -
1|SUPPORT PANEL SECURING PLATE (RH) NOT NECESSARY 110.00 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH (ADDITIONAL)  |CUT 270.00 270.00
1|TURBO INTER COOLER (ADDITIONAL) DENTED 1,040.00 1,040.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AIR GUIDE (LH) (ADDITIONAL) |CUT 80.00 80.00

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18022341/Bqd3e2




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition Vﬁzﬂrg:rpﬁg). Our___A(cst)ustad
1|INTER COOLER HOSE ASSY (ADDITIONAL) CcuTt 350.00 350.00
1|HEAD LAMP INNER PLATE (ADDITIONAL) cut 230.00 230.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT - -409.77
10,954.60 7,785.63
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40.00
1|SET BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|ENGINE COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 50.00
280.00 130.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. } 80.00 30.00
TO FOCUS HEAD LAMP. } 100.00 -
TO DIAGNOSTIC CODING HEAD LAMP. 250.00 120.00
TO R&R A/C CONDENSER AND RADIATOR ASSY. } 350.00 120.00
TO TOP UP 134A REFRIGERANTS. } 120.00
TO RESPRAY AND SUPPLY UNDERCOATING / PUTTY ON |[NOT NECESSARY 80.00
PARTS REPLACED.
TO PERFORM ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED 60.00 60.00
AREAS.
TO REPAIR, REPLACE AND REALIGN DAMAGED AREAS. 1,200.00 700.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF BONNET AND FRONT
SUPPORT PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,000.00 600.00
TO CAR WASH AND POLISH AFTER REPAIR. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
COATING. (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 900.00 -
4,260.00 1,630.00
GRAND TOTAL 15,494.60 9,545.63
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18022341/Bqd3e2
NOTES : THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $7,600-$8,500

LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN

Asst. Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

[ i i [ 1 i gpied to any third party wio m reply on the Report wiho or in part. Any third part)




